From: Garbaciak, Steve

To: Sager, John E - DNR

Cc: Gregory Prom (MP) (gprom@mnpower.com); Jamie Mehle (SWLP); Hughes, Erin; Hanks, Brian C; Laszewski,
Steve; Joscelyn Skandel (SWLP)

Subject: Superior Former Manufactured Gas Plant Site preliminary results

Date: Tuesday, July 14, 2020 3:12:04 PM
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Figure 1 Sediment Investigation with Bathymetry and Preliminary Results.pdf

John:

SWL&P has asked us to pass along some early results from the sediment sample collection portion of
the Pre-Design Investigation (PDI) being conducted at the Superior Former Manufactured Gas Plant
Site. As you will recall from SWL&P’s clarification letter of March 17, 2020, we promised to prioritize
the collection of samples C-11, C-12, and C-13 to confirm the outer extent of PAH impacts in
sediment associated with the Site. We are pleased to report that those samples have been collected
and analyzed, and as you will see on the attached figure, the total PAH results are below DNR’s
screening criteria and thus confirm that those locations are beyond the extent of the anticipated
dredge area.

In accordance with the PDI Work Plan and our subsequent discussions, Foth will continue to focus on
collecting the remaining sediment core samples from locations C-1 through C-10. We anticipate that

process to run through next week.

Please let us know if you have any further questions.

Please Wear
a Face Mask

Steve Garbaciak

Senior Technology Manager

Technical Competency Leader- Waterfront Services
PE- IL, IN, LA, MI, MS, NY, OH, PA, TX, WA, WI
Foth Infrastructure & Environment, LLC

Glen Hill North Office Park

Building E, Suite 412

800 Roosevelt Road

Glen Ellyn, IL 60137

Direct: (630) 368-3069 / Mobile: (708) 793-2354
www.foth.com
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From: Sager, John E - DNR

To: Garbaciak, Steve

Cc: Gregory Prom (MP) (gprom@mnpower.com); Jamie Mehle (SWLP); Hughes, Erin; Hanks, Brian C; Laszewski,
Steve; Joscelyn Skandel (SWLP)

Subject: RE: Superior Former Manufactured Gas Plant Site preliminary results

Date: Wednesday, July 15, 2020 7:58:00 AM

Attachments: image010.png

Steve,

Good news. Thank you for the update. Please keep in mind our discussion of the SW15-SB06 area
that falls outside of the anticipated dredge area depicted in your figure. As stated in the DNR’s
letter of March 3, 2020, contamination in this area will need to be addressed during the PDI
investigation and subsequent ROAR and RAP development.

Thanks.

We are committed to service excellence.

Visit our survey at http://dnr.wi.gov/customersurvey to evaluate how | did.

John Sager
Hydrogeologist — Remediation and Redevelopment Program
Wisconsin Department of Natural Resources

1701 N. 4t st.

Superior, WI 54880
Phone: (715) 392-7822
Fax: (715) 392-7993
john.sager@wisconsin.gov

-
dnr.wi.gov

BE - e

From: Garbaciak, Steve <Steve.Garbaciak@foth.com>

Sent: Tuesday, July 14, 2020 3:12 PM

To: Sager, John E - DNR <John.Sager@wisconsin.gov>

Cc: Gregory Prom (MP) (gprom@mnpower.com) <gprom@mnpower.com>; Jamie Mehle (SWLP)
<JMehle@swlp.com>; Hughes, Erin <Erin.Hughes@foth.com>; Hanks, Brian C
<Brian.Hanks@Foth.com>; Laszewski, Steve <Steve.Laszewski@Foth.com>; Joscelyn Skandel (SWLP)
<jskandel@swlp.com>

Subject: Superior Former Manufactured Gas Plant Site preliminary results

John:

SWL&P has asked us to pass along some early results from the sediment sample collection portion of
the Pre-Design Investigation (PDI) being conducted at the Superior Former Manufactured Gas Plant
Site. As you will recall from SWL&P’s clarification letter of March 17, 2020, we promised to prioritize
the collection of samples C-11, C-12, and C-13 to confirm the outer extent of PAH impacts in
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sediment associated with the Site. We are pleased to report that those samples have been collected
and analyzed, and as you will see on the attached figure, the total PAH results are below DNR’s
screening criteria and thus confirm that those locations are beyond the extent of the anticipated
dredge area.

In accordance with the PDI Work Plan and our subsequent discussions, Foth will continue to focus on
collecting the remaining sediment core samples from locations C-1 through C-10. We anticipate that
process to run through next week.

Please let us know if you have any further questions.

Please Wear
a Face Mask

Help Stop the Spread

Steve Garbaciak

Senior Technology Manager

Technical Competency Leader- Waterfront Services
PE- IL, IN, LA, MI, MS, NY, OH, PA, TX, WA, WI
Foth Infrastructure & Environment, LLC

Glen Hill North Office Park

Building E, Suite 412

800 Roosevelt Road

Glen Ellyn, IL 60137

Direct: (630) 368-3069 / Mobile: (708) 793-2354
www.foth.com
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